CYNGOR CYMUNED EGLWYSWRW COMMUNITY COUNCIL

A Community Council Meeting was held on Tuesday, 7th April 2015 at The Old School, Eglwyswrw, commencing at 8.00 pm.

Present:

Chairman: Enid Cole

Councillors: Ieuan Davies, Julie Charlton, Ceirwyn John, Alwyn Evans, Llinos Davies, Lon Davies

County Councillor: Cllr. Keith Lewis

Clerk: Helen Evans

Chairman's Remarks.

The Chairman welcomed the members to the meeting.

Apologies:

Minutes - 03.03.2015

Llinos Davies proposed and Ieuan Davies seconded that the minutes were a true record. The Chairman signed the minutes.

Matters arising from the minutes.

Cllr. Keith Lewis thanked Enid Cole and Julie Charlton for attending the meeting in Preseli lately – Regarding Savings Consultation.

Correspondence.

- 1. Letter from Eglwyswrw and District Heritage Society Letter of thanks for the £900.00 contribution towards the Memorial Stone.
- 2. Letter from Eglwyswrw and District Heritage Society Before discussion Enid Cole and Ieuan Davies showed their interest in the matter. Letter regarding the use of the website. Alwyn Evans proposed and Ceirwyn John seconded that we pay the invoice of £30.00. It was also agreed that as we are know issuing the minutes on the PCC website that we will be no longer putting them on the Heritage website. Helen to contact Wil Thomas to confirm this.
- 3. Letter from Pembrokeshire County Council Civic Amenity Site Consultation. Information was distributed to all and also will be in the noticeboards.
- 4. Information on Tour of Pembrokeshire Information was passed on to all and will be in the noticeboards.
- 5. Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Planning permission Pantyrodyn Eglwyswrw Letter to confirm that planning has been granted.
- 6. Pembrokeshire County Council Eglwyswrw School Governing Body Before discussion Alwyn Evans and Llinos Davies declared their interest in the matter. Letter to advise that Alwyn Evans term of office will come to an end in June. After disscussion Lon Davies proposed and leuan Davies seconded that Alwyn's name to be put forward once more. Helen to contact Governors Support to confirm.
- 7. Letter from Robert Smith on behalf of St. Cristiolus Church Festival of Floral Art Photography and Craft. Letter to ask for a contribution towards the event. Alwyn Evans proposed and Ceirwyn John seconded that we give £100.00.
- 8. Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Planning Permission Mr. and Mrs. K. Davies Delfan Crosswell. Before discussion Lon Davies showed an interest in the matter. Planning permission for Erection of single storey extension replacement garage and relocation of vehicular access. All were happy with planning.
- 9. Bank Balance 25.3.15 £2,279.20
- 10. Annual Dinner After discussion Ieuan Davies proposed and Ceirwyn John seconded for Helen to contact The Salutation in Velindre. Beef dinner and a date at the beginning of June.

Any other business.

- 1. Cantref Older People Service This information was passed to all and a copy will be in the noticeboards.
- 2. Macmillan Cancer Care This information was distributed to all and a copy will be in the noticeboard.
- 3. Letter from Sarah Moore regarding the Installation of Revd Peter Ratcliffe Sunday 26th April 2015 and would like representatives from the Community Council. Keith Lewis, Julie Charlton and Enid Cole confirmed that they would be attending. Helen to contact to confirm this.
- 4. Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Updates on Local Development Plan Land Allocations and larger development sites in the National Park Information was passed on to all.
- 5. Llinos Davies noted that some rubbish and an old mattress had been dumped on the side of the road on the B4329. Cllr. Keith Lewis will contact Pembrokeshire County Council to have this removed.
- 6. Llinos Davies also raised a concern from the public regarding soil being dumped on the grass verges in the Brynberian area. Cllr. Keith Lewis will be looking at the situation.

Date of next meeting: Tuesday, 5th May at 8.00 pm. The meeting was declared closed at 9.00pm.